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URGE 	11-25-63 1■ XX 11...37 AM CST RDL 

70" 	DIRECTOR AND SAC, DALLAS 

FROM SAC, SAN ANTONIO /44-NEW/ 

JACK LEON RUBY, AKA. JACK RUBENSTEIN, LEE HARVEY OSWALD, 

IN1 	AKA. ALEK J HIDELL, O. H. LEE DASH VICTIM DASHDECEASED, CIVIL RIGHTS. 

00 DALLAS. 

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO ALL SACS TODAY, 

JOSEOSSI, GUEST AT EL JARDIN_HOTEL, BROWNSVILLE, 

TEXAS, WHITE MALE, APPARENT JEWISH DESCENT, AGE FIFTYFIVE, 

FIVE FEET FOUR INCHES, ONE HUNDRED EIGHTYFIVE LBS., HAIR 

GRAY, BALDING, SELF DESCRIBED AS GOIN INTO BUSINESS IN 

NIGHT CLUB VENTURE, AUSTIN, TEXAS, WITH JACK RUBENSTEIN, 

IS BEING INTERVIEWED BY BUREAU AGENTS AT HOTEL. 

DALLAS ADVISE SAN ANTONIO IF ANY QUESTIONS TO BE PUT 

TO ilOSSI MHO INDICATES COOPERATION. ROSSI IS BEING CONTACTED 

BY LOCAL PRESS. 

END AND ACK PLS. 

VA12-41 PM OK FBI MA ELR 

DL11-39 AM OK FBI DL tEA 
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URGE 	 11•25..63 	12•115 	PM CST 

DIRECTOR, FBI, AND SAC, DALLAS 

	

4.4 	FROM, SAC, LITTLE ROCK /44•791/ 	2—P 

JACK LEONIUBY, AKA., LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA. DASH 

	

4 	VICTIM DASH DECEASED. CR. DALLAS ORIGIN. 
fe/ 	• 

RE BUREAU TE TODAY. 

HUBERT DANE 4111TO, PRINCIPAL OWNER  OF VAPORS_CIPB,A 

NIGHT CLUB AND GAMBLING ESTABLISHMENT, HOTSPRINGS,ARK.,....,  

ADVISED RUBENSTEIN IS UNKNOWN TO HIM. HE STATED  31.17PII  

fe  
•.- ROSENBERGy' A GAMBLER FROM DALLASL TEXA$, WAS FORMERLY 

"--- .......... 

	

ti 	EMPLOYED IN THE CASINO AT THE VAPORS CLUE AND IS POSSIBLY 

ACQUAINTED WITH RUBENSTEIN. HE STATED IF RUBENSTEIN HAS 

EVER FREQUENTED HOT-SPRINGS, ROSENBERG WOULD HAVE KNOWLEDGE .  

OF HIS ACTIVITY IN THIS AREA AND POSSIBLY IN DALLAS. . 

ROSENBERG PRESENTLY RESIDES IN DALLAS, IS EMPLOYED IN 

DALLAS BY THE FLAMINGO CLUB AND hAS VEGAS AND HE NORMALLY 

FRECUENTS THE VARIETY CLUB AT THE HOLIDAY INN IN DALLAS 

EACH AFTERNOON WHERE HE PLAYS GIN kIMMYNZTH OTHER INDIVIDUALS 

END ' RECI - VV.— g. V 0 le,  AGE ONE . 	 ST404*. 1 	 - 
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PAGE TWO 

SO THAT ROSENBERG WOULD COOPERATE, HARRIS SUGGESTED THAT 

HE BE INFORMED SA CLABURN T. WHITE DISCUSSED MATTER WITH HARRIS 

AND HARRIS SUGGESTED ROSENBERG BE CONTACTED. 

DALLAS TO BE ADVISED 

END AND ACK PLS 

1-51 PM OK FBI VA ELR 
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DATE: November 25, 1963 
r -N 

TO= Mr. Mohr 
-44k 

FROM 	C. 130-. DeLoach 1.. 
41  

sunjEcr: ASSASSINATION OF THE PRESIDENT - -4'..•• 

For the Director's information, I talked with Al Friendly, Vice President. 
ma Managing Editor of the 'Washington Post and Times Herald" at 10:50 AM this morni4. 

I told Friendly that I wanted to be perfectly honest with him, however. 
r must insist that our conversation remain completely off the record. I mentioned we 

hit had numerous cordial arguments in the past and the fact was well established that 
we usually had different points of view on most matters. I mentioned that the purpose 
of my call, however, was a matter of grave concern and I felt certain he would recognize 
tiis fact. Friendly agreed and stated our conversation would be maintained strictly 
in confidence. 

I told Friendly I had just conferred with the Director regarding this 
matter and*wanted him to know that such an editorial on the part of his paper would 
merely "muddy the waters" and would create further confusion and hysteria. It v.'as 
mentioned that the President had personally asked the Director to have the FBI conduct 
4 full investigation both into the assassination of the President and into the murder 
of Lee Harvey Oswald. I told him Mr. Hoover was personally supervising these 
Investigations and that reports would be submitted to the Department of Justice and to the 
White House in two phases: (1) the assassination of the President and (2) the murder 
e Lee Harvey Oswald. I mentioned that Mr. Hoover had seen to it that the best trained 

, men in the FBI were on these investigations and that our inquiries were proving to be 
swift and intensive. I told him no stone is to be left unturned. I further told him tnat 
the President had additionally discussed this matter with.the Director today and t:.at the 
Enclosure : 
- Mr. Belinont 	1 - Mr. M. A. Jones 

1 - Mr. zto4en 	1 - Mr. Morrell 	ii I/ - 2YOZ -"" ("42.5.c.._.-- i -.Mr. Evans 	,),, 
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I told Friendly that apparently there had been a "leak" to his paper to the 
effect that a "Presidential Commission" had been suggested to look into the assassination 
of the President and the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald. I mentioned we had received 
information indicating his paper planned to prepare an editorial strictly affirming the 
necessity of a "Presidential Commission." It was mentioned that such an editorial 
would be most unwise at the present time. Friendly interrupted me at this point and stated 
he did not personally know whether this had been a "leak" or merely the idea of one of - 
their staff members. He affirmed the fact an editorial was being considered. 

0 
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Q 11/25/62 

--Ift 
rector had lssure-a the President that thorough investigations were proceeding atotull--, 

,ad. j me ioned to Friendly that our investigation would include an 	y t rest  

rumors ( substance that had been flying around with respect to the two the matt 
i
e 

mentioned t him also the fact that the State of Texas was concerned with 	ni 

VA was conducting inquiry. I told Friendly that, as a matter of personal • 

) hirn , our investigation into the murder of Lee Harvey Oswald would determine • 

he adequacy of security given to Oswald and that the facts, regardless of what they 
tisht.be, would allow the Department of Justice to determine whether a Civil Rights 
tolation had occurred. Friendly replied he was most interested in this phase. 

I mentioned to Friendly that considering all the above, an editorial 
this paper suggesting a "Presidential Commission" would merely serve to confuse 

tie issue. I told him it was hoped that he would understand our viewpoint in this matter,  
Ad would, therefore, eliminate the editorial. 

 

Without any hesitation, Friendly told me the editorial would be eliminated. 
'rte stated he would, of course, have to mention this matter to Russ Wiggins, the Editor, 
)n a confidential basis. I told him there were no objections to this, however, Wiggins 
should specifically understand my reasoning in approaching him, Friendly, in this 
manner. Friendly stated there would be no misunderstanding. Friendly adde Director's 

d that 

while he would respect our viewpoint, he sincerely hoped I would bring to the  
Mention the need for some outstanding group or body of men affirming and issuing 
tie FBI report other than the U. S. Attorney General or that "boob" (Wage-,oneriCarri._ 

Who _calls himself the Attorney _General of the State .of Texas. Friendly mentioned he 

had every confidence prth-eDirector and the FBI in conducting a fair and impartial 
investigation. He added, however, if the FBI investigative report was issued by either 

the Attorney General of the United States or the Attorney General of the State of Texas. 

the report would bear little weight in later suppressing rumors, ill-advised books, making 
0, martyr out of Oswald. I told Friendly that in view of his cooperation, I would, of course, 

bring his personal.  thoughts to the attention of the Director and I felt sure that the Director 
would mention this to the President if the occasion arose. Friendly reiterated his 
confidence in the FBI and he stated he was glad to be of service. 

The Director was advised of the above facts and specifically of Friendly's 

commitment not to print the editorial. 

Friendly called back at 11:30 AM. He stated he bad thought the matter over 

(he obviously had talker: with Russ Wiggins) and wanted to let me know that while he 
eL;reed with some of our viewpoints, he could not make any definite commitment. 

He 
Stated thisas a matter for Wiggins to decide upon. I told hint in view of his st teinents 

I 
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:\ssassination of the President 

iring our pr vious conversation, I thought the decision had already been made not-- 
) publish th editorial. He stated that had been only his personal opinion, that of er all 
is papor ha. an  obligation to the general public. I told him I was not asking him o 
appress any hing but merely to listen to a point of common Eense during a very t ying 
me. He stated this was all very true but we should recognize that his paper had'an 
bligation to print what was felt might be the best for the general public. Be indicated 
at no decision had yet been made concerning the editorial and in all probabilities • 
would not be printed, however, he did want to let me know as of this time no definite 

omm;tment could be given. 

This, of course, is the usual "hogwash" on the part of Wiggins who ci.anot 
lie trusted and usually attempts to run opposite good judgment in ordend-satisfy his 
Iwn ego. 

The Director was advised immediately of the above facts. 

I went over to see Guthman at 12:05 PM. Guthman wai told that apparently 
%ere had been a "leak" to the "Washington Post and Times Herald" in connection with 
the "Presidential Commission" idea. I asked if he knew how this had come about. He 
replies that Jim Clayton, a reporter for the 'Washington Post;' had contacted him this 
morning and had referred to an article in today's issue of the "New York Times" by 
Tames "Scotty" Reston which specifically recommended a "Presidential Commission" 
(column attached). Clayton asked for comment from the Department of Justice anc: Guthman 
told him he had no comment to make, that the FBI was apparently conducting an intensive" 
investigation and nothing could be said until the FBI investigation had been completed. 

Deputy Attorney General Katzenbach was in Guthman's office at the time 
of my conversation with Guthman. After hearing our conversation, Katzenbach asked 
my opinion as to whether he'should personally call Russ Wiggins. I told him It was 
entirely up to him. I asked him how well he knew Wiggins. He stated he hardly knew him 
o.t all. I outlined briefly to Katzenbach the results of my conversation with Al Friendly,  
The Managing Editor. Katzenbach stated he knew he could not trust Wiggins but he 
Would give him a call. 

Katzenbach called Wiggins at approximately 12:20 PM. He told Wiggins 
ke felt that all facts should be, of course, made available to the public but that the • 
Department of Justice seriously hoped that the "Washington Post" would not encourage 
any specific means or instrument by which these should be made available to the public. 
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'iggins star he, of course, could make no commitment to not write an editorial, -  --,.... 

?: Assassination of the President 
.'ni DeLoach to Iviohr 	 11/25/C2 

wever, thi the conversation that the FBI representative had previously had wit 

,   

i-iendly, ...1 Managing Editor, had merit to it and he was inclined to go along. 
,e stated he would give the matter serious consideration. 

- 
CTIGN:   

This matter will be followed closely. 

I ik 
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JACK RUBY AKA, LEE HARVEY OSWALD- AKA - VICTIM, CIVIL, blITS 

RE BUTEL TO NEW YORK , CHICAGO AND DALLAS ELEVEN ENTY-Fib`E'SIX 

THREE. 	 n 
I" 

CHICAGO TEL TO BUREAU DALLAS AND NEW YORK ELEVEN TW TY FIVE SIXTY THRE. 

CHICAGO TEL TO BUREAU DALLAS LOS ANGELES NEW YORK AND DETROIT, ELEVEN 

TWENTY FIVE SIXTY THREE. 

ASSOCIATES OF RUBY..... 

CELEBRITY SERVICE NYC HAS NO INFORMATION CONCERNING JUDIE 

JA COBS4_ 

REVIEW OF FILES OF NYO FAIL TO DISCLOSE ANY_INIDRMATION-P-EFLECI-I-N-G- 
.., 

A MORRIS ADELMAN WHO WAS CP ORGANIZER IN CHICAGO AREA DURING WORLD WA3 
;11 

TWO, OR WHO IS RELATIVE OF MILDRED MCADORY DELMAN. 
P 

BARNEY ROSS FORMER PRIZE FIGHTER NYC OA ELEVEN TWITY FIVE SIXiY/91,f 

ADVISED AS FOLLOWS. HE HAS KNOWN RUBY,AS SPARKY RUBENSTEIN SINCE ABOUT •  

ONE NINE TWO SEVEN AS ROSS AND RUBY GREW UP IN SAME AREA OF TWENTY 

FOURTH WARD, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS. RUBY USED TO HANG AROUND LAWNDALE 

RESTAURANT IN CHICAGO WHICH ROSS FREQUENTED .. RUBY ALSO WAS USUALLY 

PRESENT WHEN ROSS BOXED AS AN AMATEUR AND LATER AS A PROFESSIONAL 

FIGHTER. RUBY WAS NEVER ON ROSS-S PAYROLL AND NEVER BORROWED MONEY 

I 

FROM ROSS. RUBY DID NOT 	ANY_EMPLOYMENT BUT ACTED AS A pE i _ . 	_ _ ___ 	. 	
EEC 7. 0.- ;,:_%aoll,._ x 	i 

LANC SALESMAN SELLING SMALL ITEMS OF JEWEL&X......RIWALLI ELEPAONICAK 
f., 	 - - C 	 1 

.., -•,, 
"79 PAGE ONE........ 	►)5Y 	tnrEC Sl!'90 
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PAGE TWO 	 i 

t'l  

CONTACTED ROSS SEVERAL TIMES A YEAR OVER PAST TEN OR TWELVE YEARS 
...r- A....1. 

FROM DALLAS p TEXAS. PURPOSE OF THESE CALLS WAS ATTEMPTS  

MAD BY RUBY TO SECURE TALENT FOR RUBY-S CLUB IN DALLAS, AS RO S IS' 

'ASSOCIATED WITH A TALENT AGENCY IN NYC. ROSS LAST HEARD FROM RUBY,• 

TELEPHONICALLY ABOUT THREE MONTHS AGO. ROSS NEVER DID SECURE ANY TALENT 

4 
. 1 

ROSS LAST MET RUBY ACCIDENTALLY ABOUT TWO YEARS AGO IN CHICAGO. 	1 

'N' ROSS DESCRIBED RUBY AS WELL BEHAIVED , QUIET, INDIVIDUAL WHO WAS 

NEVER A TROUBLEMAKER, AND NEVER INVOLVED WITH ANY LAW ENFORCE:2NT 

AGENCY, AND NEVER INVOLVED IN ANY SUBVERSIVE ACTIVITIES. 
• 

BACKGROUND 	  

INVESTIGATION NYC) REFLECTS JACK RUBY GIVING ADDRESS TWO TWO 

THREE S. EWING AND CAROUSEL CLUB DALLAS TEXAS CHECKED INTO THE NEW YORK 

HILTON HOTEL TEN FIFTY NINE PM AUGUST FOUR LAST AND DEPARTED FOUR FORTY 

PM AUGUST SIX LAST. RUBY TOLD REGISTRATION CLERK HE WAS IN NYC .: 

TO LOOK FOR " TALENT" FOR HIS CLUB IN DALLAS. INTERVIEW OF OTHER HOTEL 
V 

EMPLOYEES CONCERNING PURPOSE OF RUBY-S VISIT TO NYC NEGATIVE. 

WHILE AT HOTEL RUBY MADE FOLLOWING LONE DISTANCE TELE, 65. CALLS.. 

LOS ANGELES,, AREA CODE TWO ONE THREE FIVE TWO THREE ZERO NINE THREE 

ZERO , AUGUST FOUR LAST AND TWO CALLS TO AREA CODE TWO ONE THREE TWO 

SEVEN FOUR ZERO ZERO FOUR THREE AUGUST FOUR AND FIVE LAST, DALLAS TWO 

CALLS TO AREA CODE TWO ONE FOUR SEVEN FOUR SEVEN TWO THREE SIX TWO, 

END PAGE TWO 	 
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PAGE THREE 
----76 

AUGUS 'FOUR AND FIVE LAST, AND ONE CALL AUGUST FIVE LAST TO FIVEATWO- 
a. 

EIGHT J1OUR SEVEN SEVEN FIVE. . ON AUGUST FIVE LAST ONE CALL TO F T WILLI,4 

CANADA-AREA-CODE EIET ZERO SEEN TWO SEVEN FIVE FaUR EIGHT 6N ONE,  

BUREAU REQUESTED TO HAVE LEGAT OTTAWA IDENTIFY SUBSCRIBER TO LAST 

NUMBER AND INTERVIEW SAME REGARDING RUBY. DALLAS AND LOS 

ANGELES HANDLE LEADS IN YOUR DIVISION. NY° ATTEMPTING TO ESTABLISH 

RUBY-S MODE OF DEPARTURE THROUGH HOTEL RECORDS. AUTOSTATS OF HOTEL 

RECORDS BEING FORWARDED TO DALLAS VIA AIRTEL. 

END AND PLS ACK 	 

11-19 PM NY R 12 WA CTF 
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URGENT 	11-26-63 4-14 PM PST JB 

/TO 	DIRECTOR, AND SAC, DALLAS 

FROM SAC, SAN FRANCISCO /44...494• 3P 

JACK LEON 'RUBY, AKA . , LEE HARVEY OSWALD, ALA. DASH VICTIM, DECEASED, 

CR. RE RECENT POSSIBLE TRAVEL OF RUBY. 
• • 	 ' 

 

FRANCISCO,  IV,  DRIVER, VOLUNTEERED SIGNED STATEMENT THAT WITHIN 

THE PAST TWO WEEKS, PROBABLY WEDNESDAY, NOV. TWENTY LAST, AT APPROX49 

IMATELY ELEVEN PM TO TWELVE MIDNIGHT, HE PICKED UP A FARE IN HIS 

CAB WITH NO LUGGAGE AT THE GRATH° UND BUS DEPOT, SEVENTH AND MISSION 

STREETS, SAN FRANC ISC O. . FARE WAS A WMA, AGE FOR TYFI VE TO FIFTY, 

SHORT AND STOCKY, CLOTHING  NOT RECALLED. FARE SAT IN FRONT SEAT 

WITH HIM AND ASKED TO GO TO EDDY AND JONES STREETS, AND THEN 

CHANGED  TO ELLIS AND JONES ST., SAN FRANCISCO, WHICH ARE ONEBLOCK 

APART, AND EIGHT BLOC KS FROM DEPOT. 

FARE ASKED CABBIE QUOTE Hovici YOU LIKE PR55SILDENWENNEDiz 

QUOTE AND THEN SOME GENERA 411AERS AT ION NOT ABOUT PRESIDENT 

KENN DY ENSUED. FARE THEN STATED QUOTE NT NAME IS JACK RUBY UN- , --- 

END AGE ONE 7-4.404,02 	1-4.1*.e. I/ 401 
fic I- 4,3  

orb 
"to- 	ra 	 -‘41/4. 
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PAGE TWO 

QUOTE AND HE STATED HE WAS GOING BACK TO DALLAS AND WAS A NIGHT 

CLUB OWNER IN TEXAS. FARE THEN TOLD CABBIE HE WOULD READ ABOUT HIM 

UNQUOTE, QUOTE MY NAME IS JACK RUBY UNQUOTE AND REPEATED NAME SEVERAL 

TIMES. DURING CONVERSATION FARE THEN SAID HE WAS EITHER GOING TO SHOOT 

OR KILL SOMEBODY, EXACT TERMINOLOGY NOT RECALLED, AND AS IFICat 

CtiWAS NOT PAYING ENOUGH ATTENTION TO HIM, FARE ASKED HIM QUOTE 

WHAT/S MY NAME UNQUOTE. CABBIE STATED QUOTE JACK RUBY, THAT/S WHAT 

YOU/VE BEEN SAYING UNQUOTE. 

FARE LEFT TAXI AT THE CORNER OF ELLIS AND JONES ST., PAID FARE 

AND WAS LAST SEEN WALKING AROUNG BEHIND CAB. 

CABBIE CLAIMED HE WAS SCARED AND UPSET FROM CONVERSATION AND 

BELIEVES HE ERASED FROM WAY BILL PARTIAL ENTRY FOR THIS TRIP. 

ORIGINAL WAY BILL FOR NOV. TWENTY LAST SHOWS POSSIBLE ERASURE OF 

STARTING PLACE ALTHOUGH PREVIOUS WAY BILL ENTRY IS FROM SEVENTH ST. -

CABBIE CLAIMS TRIP DEFINITELY WOULD HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN NOV. FIF-

TEEN AND TWENTYONE LAST, WITH DAYS OFF NOV. EIGHTEEN AND NINETEEN. 

SPECIFIC TRIP ON WAY BILL CANNOT BE FOUND. 

END PAGE TWO 
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PAGEHREE 

ABBIE CLAIMED FARE HAD MENTIONED BEING FAMILIAR WITH SAN tRAN•• 

CISCO BUT GAVE NO SPECIFICS AND DID NOT INDICATE REASON FOR CAB -TR/P. 

CABBIE OBSERVED PHOTOGRAPH IN LOCAL SAN FRANCISCO NEWSPAPER OF 

RUBY AND UNABLE TO IDENTIFY BY PHOTO BUT BELIEVES WOULD RECOGNIZE HIS 

VOICE IF HEARD AGAIN. 

LUCID, IS MARRIED, AND HAS BEEN A CABBIE IN • 

THE SAN FRANCISCO BAY AREA AND LOS ANGELES FOR OVER THIRTY YEARS, - 

HAS MINOR POLICE RECORD, NO FELONY CONVICTIONS, WAS SUBJECT OF A 

T.GP VIOLATION, FORTYSIX, DISMISSED, NO GROUNDS. HE WAS ADVISED OF 

PROVISIONS S. ONE ZERO ZERO ONE, T. EIGHTEEN, uSC, AND HAS FURNISHED 

SIGNED WAIVER FOR POLYGRAPH EXAMINATION. EMPLOYER STATED HE IS A 

RELIABLE DRIVER. 

DALLAS ADVISE IF ANY INDICATION RUBY RECENTLY IN SAN FRANCISCO.' 

SUTEL. 

END AND ACK PLS 

VA 	HOLD PLS FOR ONE TO SF AD DA FROM WA 

7-25 PM OK FBI WA LLD 
. ' 	^ 
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URG NT 	11...2663 4•38 

TO IRECTOR AND SAC, DALLAS 

t_.  FROM SAC, CHICAGO /44•645/ 

PC/ 	JACK LEON fiUBY, AKA., LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA DASH VICTIM. 

• CIVIL RIGHTS. 

.ERN 	OP/ I TZ , RESIDENCE, SIX NINE TWO TWO JEFFERY, CHICAGOIni 

INTERVIEWED AT HIS OFFICE, ROOM ONE SEVEN ZERO TWO, ONE THIRTY NORTH 

WELLS, ADVISED SA ROBERT L. BAKER THAT HE IS THE BUILDING COMMISSION 
f 

OF COOK COUNTY, ILLINOIS. HE FURNISHED INFORMATION CONCERNING JACK' 

....IMISIZTILON NOVEMBER TWENTYSIX, NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE, AS FOLLOWS.. 
HE KNOWS JACK RUBENSTEIN AS SPARKY AND LAST SAW HIM AND LOST 

TOUCH WITH RIM APPROXIMATELY FIFTEEN YEARS AGO. HE WAS BORN IN NINETEEN 

ELEVEN, THE SAME YEAR OF BIRTH FOR RUBENSTEIN. BOTH LIVED IN THE 

SAME NEIGHBORHOOD IN THE VICINITY OF PEORIA STREET AND ROOSEVELT 

ROAD AND LATER IN AN AREA FURTHER WEST NEAR ROOSEVELT ROAD IN WHAT 

BECAME KNOWN AS THE LAWNDALE AREA. 

IP HE DESCRIBED SPARKY AS A LIKABLE AND PERSpNABLE BUT T 
REG. 34  I, - (10 /6- _ 

END AGE ONE 
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PAGE TWO 

EXCITABLE AND NOT STABLE IN TEMPERAMENT. HE SAID THAT SPARK)? WAS 
—"" • —.OM 

1 

ACTT PHYSICALLY AND WAS PRONE TO ENGAGE IN ARGUMENTS USUALLY OUT 

r 
LIABLE TO1ISE HIS FISTS OR PICK UP A STICK OR ANY OTHER WEAPON HAT 

CANE TO HIS IMMEDIATE ATTENTION. HE SAID IN SHORT THAT SPARKY WAS 

QUICKLY MOVED TO VIOLENCE BUT WHEN THE ALTERCATION WAS OVER, ME 

IMMEDIATELY RETURNED TO HIS USUAL LIKABLE SELF. HE SAID THAT SPARKY 

WAS ALWAYS A QUOTE HUSTLER END QUOTE AND A GOOD SALESMAN. HE SAID 

THAT HE REMEMBERS SPARKY BEING PRESENT AT .ALMOST ALL SPORTING EVENTS 

AND PARTICULARLY AT THE FIGHTS WHICH YEARS AGO WERE HELD AT MARIGOLD 

GARDENS IN CHICAGO. HE SAID. THAT SPARKY ALWAYS HAD TICKETS TO EVERY 

SPORTING EVENT AND THAT AS LONG AS HE CAN REMEMBER, SPARKY SCALPED 

TICKETS TO FIGHTS, BASEBALL AND FOOTBALL GAMES, ETC. HE SAID THAT 

SPARKY NEVER, TO HIS KNOWLEDGE, STOLE ANYTHING, NEVER CARRIED A GUN, 

NOR DID HE ASSOCIATE WITH ANY OF THE PERSONS FROM THE OLD NEIGHBORHOOD 

WHO LATER BECAME KNOWN IN VARYING DEGREES AS CRIMINALS. 

HE RECALLED ONE INSTANCE THAT PROBABLY OCCURRED WHEN SPARKY UAS 

ACE FIFTEEN WHEN SPARKY ATTEMPTED TO SNEAK INTO THE DEMPSEY TUNNEY 

END PAGE TWO 

SPOR NG EVENTS AND IF THE ARGUMENT DID NOT GO TO HIS LIKING, 	WAS 



404 

67  
t.... 

PAGE THREE  

FIGHT AND A POLICEMAN HIT HIM IN THE HEAD CAUSING A RATHER SEVERE 

INJU'Y THAT REQUIRED HOSPITALIZATION. HE SAID THAT HIS MEMORY VAS ". 

1 
INDI TINCT BUT THAT HE RECALLED THAT SPARKY HAD A METAL PLATE J NSTALLED 

IN HIS HEAD AS A RESULT OF THIS INJURY. HE SAID THAT SPARKY/S 

OLDER BROTHER, TINY, IS THE ONLY PERSON THAT HE KNOWS THAT MIGHT HAVE 

FIRSTHAND INFORMATION ABOUT THIS INJURY. 

HE STATED HE CONSIDERED THE RUBENSTEIN FAMILY TO BE PERSONS 

OF GOOD CHARACTER AND THE ONLY ONE THAT HE KNEW OTHER THAN SPARKY 

WAS AN OLDER BROTHER NAMED TINY, WHOSE ADDRESS IS NOW NOT KNOWN TO 

HIM. RE SAID THAT HE DID NOT KNOW THAT RUBENSTEIN WAS EVEN RESIDING 

IN DALLAS UNTIL HE BECAME AWARE OF THIS THROUGH RECENT NEWS 

BROADCASTS. 
4 a r 4/ 

RALPOSPLAN, RESIDENCEpsSIX TWO ONE FOUR_PORTH WASHTENAW, 

CHICAGO, INTERVIEWED IN THE OFFICE OF THE BUILDING COMMISSIONER 
...........22-1.- . 
OF COOK COUNTY, ROOME ONE SEVEN ZERO TWO, ONE THIRTY NORTH WELLS, 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, ON NOVEMBER TWENTYSIX, NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE, 

ADVISED SA ROBERT L. BAKER THATHE GREW UP IN THE OLD ROOSEVELT ROAD 

END PAGE THREE 

40. a. I ` • .0  t 



...1 1i... 

I 

PAG FOUR - 

CC 	44..645 

DASH11AIIIED NEIGHBORHOOD LATER MOVING TO THE LAWNDALE AREA FURTHER' 

WEST ON ROOSEVELT ROAD. HE ADVISED THAT BECAUSE HE WAS THE SAME AGE 

AND FROM THE SANE LOCALITY, HE KNEW JACK RUBENSTEIN BY HIS NICKNAME 

SPARKY. HE CHARACTERIZED RUBENSTEIN AS LIKABLE, GREGARIOUS, 

PHYSICALLY ACTIVE, UNSTABLE, AND TEMPERAMENTAL QUICKLY MOVED TO 

VIOLENT ACTION OR WORDS. HE SAID THAT RUBENSTEIN WAS NEVER 

CRIMINALLY INCLINED NOR INTERESTED IN POLITICS TO HIS KNOWLEDGE. 

HE SAID THAT HE WAS SIMPLY A SALESMAN OF VARIOUS PRODUCTS SELLING 

IN A STYLE USUALLY REFERRED TO AS QUOTE HUSTLING END QUOTE IN THE 

CHICAGO AREA. HE SAID THAT HE WOULD FIND IT INCONCEIVABLE TO 

BELIEVE THAT RUBENSTEIN HAD ANY CRIMINAL CONNECTIONS AND HE SAID 

THAT HE HAD NO KNOWLEDGE OF RUBENSTEIN•S ACTIVITIES SINCE HE LEFT 

THE CHICAGO AREA A NUMBER OF YEARS AGO. 

END AND ACK PLS 

'WA 	5•520..1 FBI WA OS 

DL 4-50 PM OK DBI DK/// DL EW 

TUUDISC 

DIU 

_ 	 • ----.- w.-"'t,s-07-4"!  
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URGENT 11•2663 	S.12 PM 

TO DIRECT-.--"OR AID SAC, DALLAS 

FROM SAC, CHICAGO 	44•64S 	2P 

JACK LEON RUBY, AKA, LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA DASH VICTIM. 

CR. 	00. ...DALLAS. 

RE LOS ANGELES TEL TODAY. 

THE FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION IS PREDICTED UPON 
:71/. 5 57- 	 - 

INFORMATION FURNISHED BY 	L, !TYE. FIVE. -ONE,Ja9we 

EDGEWOOD PLACE LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, WHO ADVISED ILAS4 

.....4.°YTOWNSAND THAT HE KNEW RUBY VAGUELY IN CHICAGO AS A TAVERN 

OPERATOR DURING THE NINETEEN THIRTIES IN THE VICINITY 

OF MADISON STREET AND SACRATITO. EBLOCK BELIEVED THAT ONE 

CY SCHWARTZ OF 	E I:16H? FIVE EIGHT NORTH la LPA TRICK, 	f* 

MAY HAVE REMEMBERED JACK RUBY AS A TAVERN OPERATOR. 

REGARDING CY SCHWARTZ. 

THE FOLLOWING INVESTIGATION VAS CONDUCTED BY SA 

JOHN F. GLENVILL4 SLcEVE/10:1211E.  TWENTY 	SIXTYTHREE.  
, 	e. ,ILL.. 

"---6pEuTED---A—TAvtiiN -kilowbit AS 	-‘siititEs 

VI  

‘,JS 

• 

DHM 

• 

4. 

6 ., 

ve.•••••••■••••••••••••• 

AT TREE ZERO ZERO TWO WEST MADISON STREET, WHICH IS NEAR 

rj 7 34  _YV— as/c r ST--11 OR 	 01( D4S ..-TOWNSE fift 
„ 	- 
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PAGE TWO 

THE INTERSECTIION OF SACRAMENTO AND MADISON STREET, FROM 

NINETEEN FORTY TO NINETEEN FORTYSEVEN. 

HE WAS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH JACK RUBY. 

REGARDING RUBY SCHWARTZ. 

HE IS A BROTHER OF CY SCHWARTZ AND WAS A PARTNER IN DONS.  

TAVERN. HE WAS NOT ACQUAINTED WITH JACK RUBY. 

DALLAS ADVISED. 

END AND ACK PLS 	 • ;:  

WA 	10-17 PM OK FBI WA OS 
• a V 
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U• ENT 11-26-63 9-16 PM CST LJH 

0 DIRECTOR, FBI AND SACS, CHICAGO AND PHOENIX 

FROM SAC, DALLAS 441639 	2-P. 

JACK RUBY, AKA, JACK LEON RUBY, JACK RUBENSTEIN. LEE HARVEY e- 
OSWALD, AKA. ALEK JAMES HIDELL, O. H. LEE • VICTIM, FR. HOODLUM 

CONNECTIONS. 

RETHICAGO TEL TO BUREAU AND DALLAS, NOV. TWENTY-SIX INST. AND - 

PHOENIX TEL. TO DALLAS, NOV. T'WENTYSIX, INST. 

LATTER TEL. ADVISED tLEN2c-71LS911111.0, FORMER SPECO2?E!.. 

11  ARIZ., ADVISED THIS DATE THAT PHOENIX SOURCE, IDENTITY OF WHOM 	1 

HE DID NOT WISH TO DISCLOSE, WAS FORMERLY ENGAGED IN SLOT MACHINEg 
. U 

AND PINBALL MACHINE OPERATIONS IN CHICAGO AND KNEW SUBJECT AS JACK 

RUBENSTEIN. SOURCE ADVISED RUBY FORMERLY OPERATED FOLLIES BERGERE, 

CHICAGO NIGHTSPOT, LOCATED NORTH CLARD AND ONTARIO IN MID FORTIES. k -.. 

SOURCE STATES THAT RUBY HAD UNDERWORLD CONNECTIONS WITH CHICAGO 	'A 

SYNDICATE AND SUBSEQUENTLY ACTED AS DROP FORLDOOTI.EccER,RUNNINGS•4\  
. 	 lit C,•• 34 .t -- „.4.4 y c 1 / e-. -__..A.b,„ i 

LIQUOR FROM CHICAGO ARE a. 	WHEN THAT STATE DRY. 	..-. - .„,,c_ 

EHD AGE ONE %. 
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AGENT AND NOW EMPLOYED MEDICAL AND DENTAL FINANCE CO., PHOENIX 
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A.PAGE TWO 

CHICAGO CONDUCT INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE IF OPERATOR OF 

FOLLIES DERGERE NIGHTSPOT IN MID FORTIES IS IDENT. WITH SUBJECT. 

THIS ighirSiftAND IF SO, CONDUCT ADDITIONAL INVESTIGATION TO DETERMINE,., 

L 

IF S i BJ. HAD UNDERWORLD CONNECTIONS WITH CHICAGO SYNDICATE AS 

AL ED BY PHOENIX SOURCE. 

PHOENIX RE-CONTACT FORMER SPEC. AGENT GLEN MC DONOUGH 

AND HAVE HIM DETERMINE FROM PHOENIX SOURCE IF THE JACK RUBENSTEIN 

THAT OPERATED FOLLIES BERGERE HAD A BROTHER NAMED HARRY RUBENSTEIN, 

WHO CHICAGO ADVISED IS NOT RELATED TO SUBJCT THIS CASE. IT SHOULD 

BE DEFINITELY DETERMINED IF JACK RUBENSTEIN MENTIONED IN PHOENIX 

TEL. IS IDENT. WITH SUBJ. THIS CASE. 

END AND ACK. PLS. 	 • 

WA•710-21 PM OK BI WA OS 

CG...-•-9-22 PM CG FBI AAA 

ACK PROPERLY G CC 

CG---9-22 OM OK FBI CG AAA 

PX......•8•23 PM MST OK FBI PX JNC 

DISC, 

K1922 

:ck; 	 - , 	 • 	--rrz7  
--- 	 



END PAGE ONE 

ryn 
. 

. 	
. 1  • 

,- • 

%.7 

flriRAt 11(11111U 	INV/STINTICX 
U. S WARW.( oil Of JUSTICE 

COMMUNICATIONS SIC i ION 
NOV 2 G 1963,;  

TELETYPe 
"..e; 

URGOJT 11•25•63 11'.55 

IRECJOR AND SAC, DALLAS 	 11 

..Om. SAC, CHICAGO 44645 	4P 

JACK LEONqUBY, AKA., LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA DASH _VICTIM. 

CIVIL RIGHTS. 
.2- 

LEONARD ATRICK, TWO EICHT TWO zEn,p WEST JARLATH, 

clucno, WAS INTERVIEWED NOVEMBER TWENTYFIFTH, NINETEEN 

SIXTYTHREE-BY SAS mum H. MOORE AND ROGER J. GRATTAN 
• 

REGARDING ANY KNOWLEDGE OF JACK RUBENSTEIN. IT IS NOTED 

THAT ON NOVEMBER TWENTYFOURTH, INFORMATION WAS RECEIVED TO THE 

EFFECT THAT PATRICK RAN RUBENSTEIN OUT .OF CHICAGO. 

PATRICK ADVISED HE HAD KNOWN RUBENSTEIN AS A macnonmen 

CHUM WHO WAS ABOUT TWO YEARS OLDER THAN PATRICK. EOTH 

ATTENDED SHEPHERD GRAMMAR SCHOOL LOCATED AT FILLMORE AND 

FRANCISCO STREETS BUT WERE NOT CLOSE FRIENDS. 

PATRICK FREQUENTLY SAW RUBENSTEIN IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD 

AND ALWAYS SPOKE WITH HIM AS DID EVERYONE ELSE tin =EU UP 

IN TH WEST SIDE. 

PATRICK SAID HE ACTUALLY HAD LITTLE TO DO WITH RUBENSTEIN 

AFTER THEY GOT OUT OF GRAMMAR SCHOOL. PATRICK WAS IN PRISON 

4'V_ %)., 4/ CI  / tr -2O 
°"4"•■•■•  

PEC 2 1363  

2-7 	 - 	 „T—ort."`•• • 

N.X•••••:*.Y..%;4"0.-."'; 	
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HE HEARD THAT THIS INVESTIGATION WAS THE REASON RUBENSTEIN 

LEFT CHICAGO IN ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYNINE. 

PATRICK CLAIMED YE KNEW NOTHING ABOUT RUBENSTEIN UNTIL 

AFTER THE Tan WHEN IIE WAS SELLING PREMIUM ITEMS SUCH AS SALT  

SHAKERS WITH HIS BROTHER WHOSE NAME PATRICK DID NOT KNOW. 	 - 

. PATRICK DID NOT KNOW THAT RUBENSTEIN HAD BEEN IN THE SERVICE 

DURING THE WAR. HE DID STATE HE WAS CERTAIN RUBENSTEIN HAD... 

NEVER OPERATED A BOOK OR HAD ANYTHING ELSE TO DO WITH ANY 

1'0 

	

	RACKET. PATRICK STATED THAT QUOTE NO MATTER HOU MUCH YOU 

lq -  INVESTIGATE YOU/LL NEVER LEARN NOTHING AS HE HAD NOTHING TO TO 

WITH NOTHING UNQUOTE. 

PATRICK DENIED HAVING ANYTHING TO DO WITH RUNNING 

• RUBENSTEIN OUT OF CHICAGO AFTER WORLD WAR TWO AND SAID 

RUBENSTEIN JUST FOUND SOMETHING - BETTER ELSEWHERE. 

'4; 	END PAGE TWO 

17. 

.00,mh... 
ii, FAG TWO 
bil 
44' 	FRO1 NINETEEN THIRTYTHRZE TO FORTY AND UPON HIS RELEASE HEARD.  le. 

THAT RUBENSTEIN HAD BEEN INVOLVED IN THE INVESTIGATION INTO . ......., 

/ 

, . 
• THE MURDER OF LEON COOKE QUOTE BUT HAD BEEN CLEARED UNQUOTE. 
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41i 	PAGE THREE 	
41r* 

1 	PATRICK SAID THAT IF RUBENSTEIN HAD ANY RACKET Er. WOULD 

iz 	NEVER HAVE LEFT CHICAGO, AND SAID FURTHER IF RUBENSTEIN HAD 

t,1 

 

BEEN RUN OUT OF TOWN HE WOULD NEVER HAVE RETURNED PERIODICALLY 

AS TRICK SAID HE HEARD RUBENSTEIN DID. PATRICK SAID HE HAD 	-- 

tl 

LAST =LI-RUBENSTEIN ABOUT TEN on TWELVE YEARS AGO AND HAD - 

pi! 	HEARD THAT HE KAD BEEN BACK TO CHICAGO SINCE THAT TIME TO 
05  it 	VISIT RELATIVES. PATRICK SAID THEIR FRIENDSHIP WAS NOT SUCH 

THAT THEY WOULD VISIT EACH OTHER BUT IF THEY NET ON THE STREET 

1 THEY WOULD VISIT. 

A 	 PATRICK SAID HE HAD unra =EN IN DALLAS LUT HE EAD HEARD • • 

RUEENSTEIN HAD A JOINT THERE. HE DID NOT KNOW RUEY/S SISTER 

9 

AND DID NOT KNOW WHETHER RUDENSTEINS/S SISTER WAS INVOLVED WITH 

11! 

;71 - HIM FINANCIALLY. PATRICK DID NOT KNOW THE SISTER WAS IN 

:1 	DALLAS UNTIL HE READ IT IN THE PAPERS. 

PATRICK HAS NEVER HEARD OF ANY CONNECTION RUEENSTEIN 

- EIGHT HAVE HAD AT THE DALLAS POLICE DEPARTMENT. 

ruonr PATRICK WAS LOCATED, MRS. PATRICK ADVISED 

SEPARATELY SHE HAD NOT KNOWN 

EJD PAGE THREE 

4 

HER HUSBAND TO HAVE SEEN OR HAVE 

%
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GENT' 11-26-63 
.gDIRECTOR AND SAC DALLAS -

FROM SAC SAN JUAN 270027 

JACK LEON RUBY, AKA; LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA . VICTIM 
DECEASED. CIVIL RIGHTS, 00: DALLAS, RESJRAD NOVEMBER 26 
INSTANT, 

ADMINISTRATIVE PAGE. AT SJ PR 

p ADVISED SA 
INSTANT: 

WAS APPROACHED BY MIGUEL CRUZ, ORGANIZtR_ 
FOR LOCAL 01 	AMSTERS UNION (TU HO MADE A pieTEMENfe  
"NOW HAT WE erarraA1112TrattESIfiEfttiqefirlat,LL I.::.'  
HAVE NO TRO BLE IN TAKING OVER THINGS." 

ALSO FURNISHED'ABOVE INFO TO THOMAS A. KENNELLY,i 
DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY, US DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, WASHINGTON. 

DETAILS: AT SJ, PR. POSSIBLE CONNECTION BETWEEN JACK 
LEON RUBY AND TEAMSTERS UNION (TU). THE FOLLOWING INVESTie 
GATION WAS CONDUCTED BY SAS LA VERNE J. MOORE AND ROYAL L. 

5er p .37A 14 	11  .1'  P GLASS INGAME. 

.- 4.1,1-1a,44,„;°:;-sli44iafig ratwonotjADVISED ON 
`ROVEMBER-26,-1963; THATIWIS ACQUAINTED WITH MIGU 
AS AN ORGANIELLEaR.LOCAL-9qta-TgAMSIERS UNION 

7 ON FRIDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 1963, AT ABOUT 5 1447MIGUEL CRUZ 
MADE THIS STATEMENT IOC!: THEY KILLED KENNEDY AND THE 
SECOND WILL BE RAMOS,DUCOS." 

LEOPOL9eRAMO-eDUC04.1S PRESIDENT OF LOCAL 610, HRWU. 

• .;1 id God I 

• ts6s.,. REC-3B 	
AV-et/0.i 

-.CID& 	til\ 40* 	 2.3;963 

403 
If the 	inordertorrotect   in the  above message is .aysten  be disseminated outside 	Bur 	it is suggested that 	suita bly p  
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Ao ak.s. A Po r.ti . 



Mohr 	  
Gown 
Callahan 
Cowed 	  
DeLoseb 

. 	Evens 	  
Gels 	  
R011,11 

Sullivan 
Towel 
Trotter 

Al GRAM c3 CABLEGRAM la RADIO 	TELETYPE A‘rweell 214"  

Gandy 	  
•••• A. 

GE TWO FROM SAC SAN JUAN .-7270027.  

[MIGUEL CRUZ MADE NO ADDITIONAL STATEMENT NOR DID HE 
CLARIFY THE STATEMENT HE MADE TO 	 AM NO 
ATTENTION TO THIS STATEMENT BECAUS q1.16 	RUZ ALWAYS MAKES 
ABSURD STATEMENTS TO EMPLOYEES OF TH HOTELS AT SJ TO 
EITHER FRIGHTEN THEM OR TO GAIN THEIR SUPPORT iOREOCAL 901, 
T 	NO OTHER PERSON WAS PRESENT WHEN THE STATEMENT WAS 

E BYE:CRUD 
d.ppmco RAMOS DUCO S PRA, ADVISED SHIN*0=5 

Y PP ED AT HIS OFFICE ON NOVEMBER 26, 
1963. 	RELATED INFO THAT) GUEL CRUZ OLD4104 "WE 
KILLED KENNEDY AND THE NEXT WILL BE RA 0 DUCOS.". RAMOS DUCOS 
HAD NO ADDITIONAL INFO CONCERNING THIS ST4IEME Ch.betAt 

RAMOS DUCOS ALSO RELATED THE FOLLOW/eG li 	*DUCOS 
FORMERLY WAS AN ORGANIZER OF LOCAL 01 U g  FROM 60 UNTIL, 

,MARCH41.19624 DURING THIS 	100, HE HEARDIZAN CHAVEt 

NI SECRETARY... TBEASURER-OP"THAT LOCAL, MENTION THE NAME ?f z 	 
ONE JACK RUBY AS SOMEONE CONNECTED WITH TU,: //1":14' '4"/ 

SOMETIME IN ABOUT SEPTEMBER, 1961, FRANK CHAVEZ TOLD 
RAMOS DUCOS THAT CHAVEZ HAD AN APPOINTMENT TO MEET RICHARD_ 
KAVNER, INTERNATIONAL VICE PRESIDENT OF TU, AND JACK RUBY - 
AS WELL AS A THIRD TEAMSTERS OFFICIAL WHOSE NAME RAMOS DUCOS 
COULD NOT RECALL, THE MEETING WAS TO BE IN SJ, BUT RAMOS 
DUCOS COULD NOT FURNISH ANY FURTHER DETAILS, HE HAD NEITHER 
SEEN NOR TALKED TO JACK RUBY AND HE COULD NOT STATE THAT ME 
IS IDENTICAL WITH JACK LEON RUBY WHO ALLEGEDLY KILLED LEE 
HARVEY OSWALD IN DALLAS, TEXAS ON NOVEMBER 244  1963, 

SERGEANT FERNAINT, AIRPORT DIVISION, POLICE OF PUERTO 

If the intelligence 	d in the abou 
paraphras ed= 

e message Is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, 	suggested 	• ,he suitably 
ta.antsisostax•hicamiszjA,■40s4.4—::.—....... 
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AI GRAM c) CABLEGRAM • =RADIO o TELETYPE]  „.... 
Gandy 

'Yowl 

P gE THREE FROM SAC SAN JUAN 270027 	 , 	, . • . j 
, 

RICO, SJ, ADVISED ON NOVEMBER 24, 1963 THAT FRANK CHAVEZ "---- 
LEFT PUERTO RICO VIA PAN AMERICAN WORLD AIRWAYS FLIGHT 212 
FOR NEW YORK, N. Y. HIS WHEREABOUTS IN NEW YORK ARE NOT - - 
KNOWN. (END OF DETAILS). 

LEADS: AT DALLAS, TEXAS, ASCERTAIN ANY ASSOCIATION 

i)  

BETWEEN JACK LEON RUBY AND TU. DETERMINE IF HE VISITED 
PUERTO RICO IN ABOUT 1961. IF SO, OBTAIN NAME OF HOTEL 
WHERE HE STAYED AND FULLY DEVELOP INFO CONCERNING HIS 
CONTACTS, TRAVEL COMPANIONS, AND ASSOCIATES WITH-TU.  

THE BUREAU IS ADVISED BECAUSE OF POSSIBLE INQUIRY FROM 
THE DEPARTMENT CONCERNING INFO SET OUT IN THIS RADIOGRAM. -.--'•: -. 
UACB, FRANK CHAVEZ WILL NOT BE INTERVIEWED UNTIL LEADS _ 	- 
COVERED AT DALLAS. 

. 	• = 

f 	- ' 
the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated outside the Bureau, it is suggested th 

paraphrased in order to protect t 
r-w • 4.-7, - 
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FROM SAC, CHICAGO /44-645/ 

JACK LEONRIBY, AKA., LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA DA1HVICTIM. 

CIVIL RIGHTS. 

LEO DENET, MANAGER, CLUB NINETEEN, CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, ADVISED 

SAs WILLIAM A. MEINCKE AND JOSEPH G. SHEA ON NOVEMBER TWENTY FIFTH, 

NINETEEN SIXTY THREE, THAT NE HAS BEEN IN TIE STUP SHOW BUSINESS 

SINCE NINETEEN THIRTY NINE. HE STATED HE DOES UCT 	THE 

SUBJECT. DENET SAID HE IS WELL ACQUAINTED WITH HARRY RUBENSTEIN 

WHO FORMERLY OWNED THE OLYMPIC HOTEL ON CHICAGO-S NEAR NORTH SIDE. 

HARRY RUBENSTEIN SHOT AND KILLED A MAN IN NINETEEN FORTY SIX AND HAS 

OWNED SEVERAL PARS IN THE CHICAGO LOOP AREA. DENET STATED, Win 

HE FIRST HEARD OF THE SHOOTING OF OSWALD, HE THOUGHT PERHAPS THE 

JACK RUBY INVOLVED IN THE SLAYING WAS RELATED TO HARRY RUBENSTEIN. I 

SINCE SUNDAY, NOVEMBER TWENTY FOURTH, NINETEEN SIXTY THREE, HE 

NAS COMPARED NOTES WITH OTHER MUTUAL FRIENDS OF HARRY RUBENSTEIN 
00,1)  

AND,KNows THAT HARRY IS NOT RELATED TO THE SUBJECT. HARRY 

RUBENSTrIN IS FROM THE SEATTLE, WASHINGTON AREA ORIGINALLY. 

--HYMAN 	 ZERO THREE NEw__CAFTLE, WESTCHESTER, 

ILLINOIS, ADVISED SAS JAMES D.',DEWHIRST AND THOMAS B. LANDESS 
• . 	p ;-7.1 

SGO-RR—T-MI-S—FACE-TINE-15-S HIT-REA 	D A inr-ti OVIC11 01,7•<"—TITATETC . 

END PAGE ONE 
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PAGE TWO 

ON NOVEMBER TWENTY FIFTH, NINETEEN SIXTY THREE THAT HE HAD 

NEVER KNOWN THE SUBJECT RUBY. HE STATED THAT HE VAS WELL 

ACQUAINTED WITH THE KEDZIE ROOSEVELT AREA IN CHICAGO WHERE 

RUBY PURPORTEDLY HAD FREQUENTED DURING HIS YEARS IN CHICAGO. 

GODFREY ADMITTED KNOWING BARNEY ROSS, A FORMER CHAMPION PRIZE 

FIGHTER WHO, ACCORDING TO PREVIOUSLY RECEIVED INFORMATION WAS 

ACQUAINTED 'WITH RUBY. WHEN QUESTIONED FURTHER, GODFREY INDICATED 

HZ WOULD HAVE HIS ATTORNEY TELEPHONE THE FBI OFFICE AND A LIST OF 

QUESTIONS COULD BE FURNISHED TO HIS ATTORNEY CONCERNING THIS 

MATTER. GODFREY IS A BODYGUARD AND CHAUFFEUR FOR GUS ALEX AND FRANI 

FERRARO, BOTH CHICAGO HOODLUMS. 

SAS WILLIAM R. BRODERICK AND ROBERT A. COOK INTERVIEWED THE 

FOLLOVINeItDIVIDUALS ON NOVEMBER TWENTY FIFTH, NINETEEN SIXTY 

THREE.. LOUIS' XER OPERATOR OF NUMEROUS_ITRIE_SAWS IN THE 

CHICACIAOOP AREA., IRVINGVIES MANAGER,SHO.VBP&I_LOUNGE4 
.7.77.4" 

CHICAGO.'" ROBrPT OPmrnr1r, MANAGER EDDIE TOYS, CHICAGO, TOM 

MANAGER,XHEZ_DOI,_CHICAGO. NONE OF THE ABOVE INDIVIDUALS 
1.7-V4 

WERE ACQUAINTED WITH THE SUBJECT* 

PAGE-TWO 



PAGE REE 

I ......, ............... 

3 5 	2". 
MITC 'OLCOFF, THREE FIAT FIVE2TWONORF:  PINE GROVE, CHJC!GOvril,  

5---    

A FORMER RESTAURANTEUR IN THE CHICAGO AREA, ADVISED SAS ROBERT 1. 0, 

MALONE AND JERRY H. BREIDENFELD ON NOVEMBER TWENTY FIFTH, NINETEEN 

SIXTH THREE, THAT HE HAS KNOWN JACK QUOTE SPARKY UNQUOTE RUBENSTEIN 

SINCE ABOUT NINETEEN TWENTY EIGHT, WHEN THEY WERE BOTH SINGLE AND 

LIVING IN THE DIVISION AND WESTERN NEIGHBORHOOD. HE STATED THAT 

HE WAS WELL ACQUAINTED WITH QUOTE SPARKY UNQUOTE RUBENSTEIN ON A 

SOCIAL BASIS AND WORKED WITH HIM SELLING PENANTS AT BALL GAMES. 
• 

'WOLCOTT STATED THAT HE HAS STAYED WITH HIM IN VOLCOFF•S HOME ON 

MANY OCCASIONS. WOLCOTT STATED THAT HE MOVED TO FLORIDA IN 

NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR AND SINCE THAT TIME HAS SEEN BIM ON A VERY 

INFREQUENT BASIS. HE STATED THAT IN NINETEEN THIRTY NINE QUOTE 

SPARKY UNQUOTE RUBENSTEIN TOLD HIM THAT HE WAS WORKING WITH LEO 

COOK IN THE WASTEHANDLERS UNION AND WHEN LEO COOK VAS KILLED 1E 

WANTED VERY BADLY TO TAKE OVER THAT UNION. WOLCOTT STATED THAT 

THAT WAS. THE LAST TIME HE HAD EVER SEEN RUBENSTEIN. HE STATED 

THAT HE HAS NEVER KNOWN RUBENSTEIN TO USE THE NAME RUBY. 

WOLCOTT STATED THAT HE CONSIDERED RUBENSTEIN TO BE A TRUE 

PATRIOT WHO WOULD DEFEND AMERICA AT ANY TIME AND THAT HE LOVED, 

END PAGE THREE 
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PAGE FOUR._ 

AMERCA VERY STRONGLY. HE STATED THAT EIS AMUAINTANCESHIP 

1 

COULD KILL ANYONE AND THAT HE NEVER KNEW HIM TO BE ARMED, 

END AND ACK FOR TWO MSGS PLS 

WA 

ACK 9-15 AM OK FBI WA.LRA REC TWO NSGS 

DL 8-15 AM OK FBI DL EEA FO TWO MESSAGES 

'1U DISO 

— 	_ 
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WITHRUBENSTEIN WAS SUCH THAT HE COULD NOT BELIEVE THAT RUBENSTEIN 
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FUW.R.U. OM!' AU OF P ..Srwct II S. IYTARIWENT 	JUSTIC!. 
COMMUIVOA1 IONS SECTION 

NOV 2 19 

TEL 

UR G NT 	11.• 26.43 	.• 53PN EST 

TO IRECTOR, AND SAC, DALLAS 

,XR011 LAO, ATLANTA /44..1559/ 

JACK LEONqUBY, AKA JACK RUBINSTEIN, LEE HARVEY 

OSWALD, AM ALEK J. HIDELL, O.H. LEE DASH VICTIM. CR. 

00 DALLAS. 

DEPARTMENTAL ATTORNEY A. FRANK GRIMSLEY, JR., ADVISED THAT 

JACK NELSON, NEWSPAPER REPORTER, INFORMED HIM THAT BETWEEN EIGHT 

AND NINE P.M. ON NOVEMBER TWENTYFIVE, NINETEEN SIXTYTHREE.,- 

EUGENE PATTERSON, EDITOR OF THE ATLANTA CONSTITUTION, ATLANTA, 

GEORGIA, RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM AN INDIVIDUAL WITH A 

SLIGHTLY EFFEMINATE VOICE WHO 'SAID HE WAS CALLING LONG DISTANCE. 

INDIVIDUAL REFERRED TO NEWS ARTICLE CONCERNING DISBARMENT OF 

HOFFA-S ATTORNEY; THOMAS OSBORNE,-AND TOLD PATTERSON THAT IF 

HE WOULD CHECK ON THE RELATIONSHIP OF JACK RUBY WITH JIMMY 

HOTTA IT MIGHT BE WORTHWHILE. CALLER FURNISHED NO ADDITIONAL 

INFORMATION AND DID NOT IDENTIFY HIMSELF. 

GRIMSLEY ADVISED HE FURNISHED ABOVE INFO TO WALTER 

SHERIDAY‘ SPECIAL CONSULTANT TO tSAG$  WASHINGTON, AND THAT 

0.-..AMOSO 

SHERIDAN INSTRUCTED THAT INFOR BE FURNISHED BUREAU BY TELETYPE 

FROM ATLANTA. 

END AND ACK ..".42! P, 

WA  	1" 

or  4•58 PM OH FBI WA' 
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TELETYPE 

URGENT 11-27-63 	5-45 	PM EST TTI 

TO IRECTOR AND SAC, DALLAS 

FROM SAC, INDIANAPOLIS /44-358/ 3P 

JACK LEON RUBY, AKA., JACK RUBENSTEIN. LEE HARVEY 

OSWALD, AKA., ALEK J. HIDELL, 0. H. LEE - VICTI', CIVIL 

RIGHTS. 

BACKGROUND DASH POLICE CONNECTIONS AND ILLEGAL ' 

ACTIVITIE 	 -F.APV.5 
ANDREW:  BAN /NA/, RETIRED FORMER INSPECTOR, DETECTIVE.- ' 

BUREAU, SOUTH BEND,,IND. OD, ADVISED SA GENE H. NORRIS ON NOV. 

TWENTYSEVEN INSTANT THAT APPROXIMATELY TWELVE TO FOURTEEN YEARS 

AGO WHILE HE WAS WORKING IN THE DETECTIVE BUREAU AS A DET. SGT. j  
WITH CAPT. FREMONT LENNLER, FORMER CHIEF OF DETECTIVES, DECEASED, 

THEY INTERVIEWED JACK RUBENSTEIN AT SOUTH BEND PD. RUBENSTEIN WAS 

SUSPECTED OF SCALP ING NOTRE DAME UNIVERSITY FOOTBALL 'TICKETS. 

RUBENSTEIN WAS FROM CHICAGO AND WAS WORKING THE LOCAL HOTELS 

APPARENTLY TRYING TO SELLYTICKETS. INSUFFICIENT EVIDENCE WAS 

OBTAINED TO ARREST RUBENSTEIN AND NO REPORT WAS MADE RELATIVE TO it 1 
1!,t ■ • 

THIS INTERVIEW. 
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PAGE TWO 

IN EITHER FALL OF NINETEEN FIFTYTHREE OR FALL OF NINETEEN-

FIFTYFOUR, ORBAN MADE ATRIP TO TEXAS TO RETURN AN AUTO THIEF 

1#4 
	

TO SOUTH BEND, IND., FROM AN UNRECALLED TOWN LOCATED ABOUT 

EIGHTY MILES NORTHWEST OF DALLAS. AFTER PICKING U? THIS INDIVIDUAL 

HE STOPPED AT DALLAS PD WHERE HE LEFT SUBJECT OVERNIGHT ON A 
• 

FRIDAY NIGHT. DETECTIVES FROM VICE SQUAD, DALLAS PD /NAMES UNRECALLED/, 

AFTER TAKING -ORBAN TO HOTEL, LATER TOOK HIM TO A QUOTE AFTER HOURS 

JOINT END QUOTE TO GET A DRINK: DETECTIVES DID NOT ENTER THIS CLUB. 

HE DID NOT RECALL NAME OF PLACE BUT WAS OF OPINION IT WAS IN 

OUTSKIRTS OF DALLAS. ORBAN DESCRIBED THIS AS ROUGH PLACE AND CROWDED 

WITH THEATRICAL TYPE PEOPLE. UPON ENTERING, JACK RUBENSTEIN SAW  

HIM AND CALLED HIM BY NAME. -  HE THEN ENTERED IN CONVERSATION -WITH 

RUBENSTEIN FOR APPROXIMATELY THIRTY MINUTES AND SAT WITH 'HIM 
, - 

AT A TABLE. DURING CONVERSATION, RUBENSTEIN ADMITTED HE HAD 

SCALPED NOTRE DAME TICKETS AT SOUTH BEND. 

SEVERAL SHOWGIRLS CAME IN, AND RUBENSTEIN ASKED THEM TO SIT 

DOWN AT THEIR TABLE BUT DID NOT INTRODUCE THEM TO ORBAN. ORBAN 

DESCRIBED RUBENSTEIN AS QUOTE FA?T BUCK OPERATOR END QUOTE. 

END PAGE IVO 
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or 

• 

PA GE 'THREE 

RUBENSTEIN MENTIONED NOTHING WHICH WOULD PERMIT ORBAN TO 

EVALUATE HIS LOYALTY TO U. S. 

THE FOLLOWING MORNING WHEN ORBAN PICKED UP HIS PRISONER, 

THE CAPT. OF THE LOCKUP AT DALLAS PD ADVISED RUBENSTEIN-S PLACE 

HAD BEEN RAIDED AND HIS LOCKUP WAS FULL OF CUSTOMERS. ORBAN DID" 

NOT RECALL IF RUBENSTEIN WAS ARRESTED AND DID NOT SEE HIM AT THE 

LOCKUP THAT MORNING. 
ED 

ORBAN PERSONALLY C NEC ALL SOUTH BEND PD RECORDS WITH 

ASSISTANCE OF RECORDS PERSONNEL, BUT WAS UNABLE TO IDENTIFY 

NAME OF INDIVIDUAL  RETURNED NOR DETERMINE DATE OF THIS INCIDENT. 

ORBAN DID NOT KNOW OR REC AL THE NAME OF LEE HARVEY OSWALD. 

FD THREE ZERO TWO FOLLOWS. 

END - 
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SAC, NEW YORK /44-974/ 

NEW YORK VIA WASHINGTON . 
I 

 

FROM 	SAC, LOS ANGELES /44-895/ 

JACK LEONRUBY, AKA. LEE HARVEY OSWALD DASH 

VICTIM. -CR. 

- 	RE NEW YORK TEL TO BUREAU NOVEMBER TWENTY 

SEVEN INSTANT. 

TELEPHONE NUMBER FIVE TWO THREE DASH ZERO NINE 

THREE ZERO IS AN INCORRECT NUMBER. VOTE LOS ANGELES CODE 

AREA IS TWO ONE THREE. 

NEW YORK RECHECK HILTON HOTEL RECORDS TO 

DETERMINE WHETHER NUMBER SHOWN IN RECORDS IS CORRECT. 

END AND ACK PLS 

WA 
. 6 

TH &. ac ia)  
_5-16 PM OK FBI WA 

DL 417 PM OK FBI -DL MH 
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URGENT 1-27-63 	3•49 PM CST DAO 

TO RECTOR, AND SACS, DALLAS AND VFO 

FROM SAC, NEW ORLEANS 44•2064 2P 

D

ACK LEONQUDY, AKA., LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA DASH VICTIM, 

ECEASED, CR. 

r...,-arz; t7 IN'1.17"..Z: 
U S. DEPARIVE31 C7 JUS7IC: 
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MR. E. .‘WILLIAMS, REGIONAL DIRECTOROIEGION SUM,-  

AFL DASH CIO, ROOM FOUR TWO SEVEN, RICCO DASH. BREWSTER.  BUILDING 

SHREVEPORT&  LA., ON ELEVEN TWENTYSEVEN SIXTYTHREE, ADVISED 

THAT IN LATE AUGUST, EARLY SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN FIFTYFIVE, 	I 

RE WAS ONE OF A GROUP OF U. S. LABOR LEADERS WHO MADE A THREE 

WEEK TRIP TO ISRAEL. THE TRIP STARTED ABOUT AUGUST FIFTEEN 

FIFTYFIVE AND ENDED ABOUT SEPTEMBER FOUR FIFTYFIVE. ONE OF 

THE GROUP WAS A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE TEAMSTERS UNION KNOWN 

TO WILLIAMS AS JACK RUBENSTEIN. WILLIAMS FURNISHED TWO GROUP' 

PHOTOGRAPHS IN WHICH RUBENSTEIN WAS INCLUDED. STATED HAROLD 

GIBBONS, A NATIONAL TEAMSTERS UNION REPRESENTATIVE, WAS IN THE 

GROUP AND WAS VERY CLOSE TO RUBENSTEIN. IN ONE PHOTOGRAPH, 

GIBBONS IS SEATED TO THE RIGHT OF JACK RUBENSTEIN. WILLIAMS 

HAS' SEEN PHOTOGRAPHS OF JACK LEONaRUBY-OgTV ANDIN 
Vg7-• 2g0j(e 

NEWSPAPERS. HE DOUBTS RUBENSTEIt 	16  
• . 

END PAGE ONE 	 's;1(  
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PAGE TWO 

• 

IS IDENTICAL WITH RUBY BUT WANTED TO FURNISI THIS INFORMATION ONLY 

BECAUSE RUBENSTEIN AND RUBY MAY POSSIBLY BE IDENTICAL. 

WILLIAMS ADVISED HAROLD GIBBONS HAS OFFICES AT TEAMSTERS 

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, WASHINGTON, DC. HE STATED HE HAS 

NO COMPLETE LIST OF TEAMSTERS UNION REPRESENTATIVES AND CANNOT .  

ADVISE IF JACK RUBENSTEIN IS A CURRENT REPRESENTATIVE OF THE 

TEAMSTERS UNION. 

DALLAS AT DALLAS, TEXAS, WILL DETERMINE IF JACK LEON 

RUBY WAS IN DALLAS IN AUGUST DASH SEPTEMBER NINETEEN FIFTYFIVE 

OR IF HE MAY HAVE MADE A TRIP'  TO ISRAEL AS A REPRESENTATIVE OF 

THE TEAMSTERS UNION. 

-WFO AT WASHINGTON,...DCA  WILL CONTACT HAROLD BBONS, 

TEAMSTERS UNION NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, AS TO THE IDENTITY OF THE . 

JACK RUBENSTEIN, WHO MADE A TRIP TO ISRAEL WITH GIBBONS IN 

AUGUST DASH SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN FIFTYFIVE, PARTICULARLY AS TO 

WHETHER RUBENSTEIN IS. PRESENTLY CONNECTED WITH THE TEAMSTERS 

UNION OR IF HE COULD BE IDENTICAL WITH JACK LEON RUBY. 

ACK AND HOLD FOR ANOTHER 

222- 
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U. s. crrARTvENT 
COMMUN!CMIONS SECUO3 

110V 27 193Y 

TELETYPE 

"URGENT 	11...27.63 	3-52 	PM CST CEK 

7 P.0 	TO 	DIRECTOR,  AND SAC DALLAS 

L i  FROM 	SAC, SPRINGFIELD /411••313/ 

ii)C1 

 

JACK LEON RUBY p  AKA —LEE HARVEY OSWALD, AKA DASH VICTIM 

DECEASED. CR. 00 DASH DALLAS. 

.MORAL CHARACTER AND PATRIOTISM OF RUBY AS' RELATED BY CASUAL 

ACQUAINTANCEsJACIL.B...4ELLE.Y., PEKIN, ILLINOIS. 
I rifq_cl-- 

-AS RES 	LOCAL NEWSPAPER STORY, PEORIA, ILLINOIS, 

OtE IST KELLEY, AGE FIFTY FOUR, PEKIN ILLINOIS, FORiiER NIGHT 

CLUB COMIC AND ENTERTAINER IN CHIC AG 	EORIA, AND THROUGHOUT 

THE NATION, USING STAGE NAME M .T 'HEAD. RELATES HE WAS A CASUAL 
. . 

ACQUAINTANCE OF RUBY IN CHICAGO.  KELLEY RELATED RUBY NEVER EXHIBITED 

■ ANY PART IC ULAR PATRIOTIC FELLINdS, NEVER EXHIBITED ANY UN-AMERICAN 

SYMPATHY*  WAS NOT BELIEVED CONNECTED WITH ANY ORGANIZED CRIME. 

HE KNEW RUBY AS A BOUNCER IN VARIOUS INDEPENDENTLY OWNED NIGHT 

CLUBS IN CHICAGO NINETEEN FORTY THREE DASH FORTY EIGHT. RUBY 

NEVER HAD ANY MALE FRIENDS OR ASSOCIATES, BUT ALWAYS HAD A GIRL 

FRIEND, BUT NEVER A STEADY (NE. KELLEY FIRST NnEW SPA- RK? RUBY 

END 'PAGE ONE ot - „.. 	RFC' 16 	 4'1 i. 
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PA GE TWO 

AS BOUNCER NINETEEN FORTY THREE AT FAMOUS DOOR, BROADWAY AND 

II *V 
	DIVERSEY, CHICAGO,  OWNED BY PAT MC C LAREN, WHO MAY NOW BE DECEASED, 

AND NANA GED BY SAMMY HAAS, NOW BELIEVED DECEASED. DURING THIS 

TIME, KELLEY ASKED PERSONS WHO APPARENTLY KNEW RUBY WHY, RUBY OFTEN 

BUT NOT ALWAYS WORE A HEARING AID AND RECEIVED REPLIES TO TILE 

EFFECT RUBY-S HEARING NOT IMPAIRED BYT RUBY WAS EVADING WORLD WAR 

TWO DRAFT. KELLEY NEXT KNEW OF RUBY AT CLUB ALOHA ON WEST MADISON 

BEHIND WESTERN, CHICAGO,  NINETEEN FORTY FOUR OR NINETEEN FORTY 

FIVE. CLUB OPERATED BY JOHNNY MEROLA. KELLEY NOT SURE IF RUBY 

EMPLOYED THERE OR JUST HUNG OUT THERE. KELLEY RECALLS SEEING 

RUBY FORTY FIVE OR FORTY SIX IN GAIETY CLUB, NORTHWEST SIDE, 

CHICAGO, NEAR ELEVATED TRACKS WHERE RUBY WAS SELLING COMBINATION 

TICKETS ON A RACE NAMED STARS AND STRIPES AT A CHICAGO HORSE RACE 

TRACK. KELLEY CANNOT RECALL NAME OWNER OR NANA GER GAIETY CLUB. 

ABOUT 'NINETEEN FORTY SIX, HE SAW RUBY IN ARGYLE LOUNGE, EPSTEIN-S 

PLACE, UNDER ELEVATED TRACKS, CHICAGO, WHERE HE RUBY WAS HANGING 

OUT OR EMPLOYED AS BOUNCER. KELLEY RELATED EPSTEIN SHOT ABOUT 

FOUR OR FIVE YEARS AGO. ABOUT NINETEEN FORTY EIGHT, KELLEY 

WORKED TWO WEEKS AS BOUNCER IN SMALL NIGHT CLUB IN CALMET HEI T 

END PA GE TWO 
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MN 
	PAGE THREE 

ILLINOIS, NAME OF CLUB OR OWNER HE CANNOT RECALL, BUT WAS FOUGHT 

AT THE TIME BY MAN FROM HAMOND AND WHO FORMERLY OR AT THE TIME 

OWNED THE ZIG ZAG TAVERN IN CALUKET CITY, ILLINOIS. 'THIS CLUB 

CLOSED AFTER TEN WEEKS OF OPERATION BY HAMONDIIAN. KELLEY DID 

NOT SEE OR HEAR OF RUBY AGAIN UNTIL HE HAPPENED TO STOP IN THE 

CAROUSEL CLUB IN DALLAS ABOUT NINETEEN FIFTY EIGHT OR NINETEEN 

FIFTY NINE. KELLEY WAS SEEKING EMPLOYMENT AT TILE TINE, HAD SEEN 

IN LOS ANGELES, LAS VEGAS, AND OTHER LOCATIONS AND STOPPED IN THE 

DALLAS CLUB TO TALK TO SHOW PEOPLE AND HAPPENED TO RUN INTO RUBY _ 

THERE. HE DID NOT KNOW RUBY OWNED OR MANAGED THE CLUB. KELLEY HAS 

NOT SEEN OR HEARD OF RUBY SINCE UNTIL INSTANT MATTER. NE RECALLS 

RUBY USUALLY QUIET, WITHOUT MALE ASSOCIATES OR CLOSE FRIENDS, BUT 

HAD QUOTE FLARE UP TEMPER UNQUOTE WHEN OVERLY EXCITED. KELLEY 

KNOWS OF NO CLOSE ASSOCIATES OF RUBY AND DATA OF HIS RECENT ACTIVITIES 

OR ASSOCIATES. KELLEY DOES NOT BELIEVE Ruin' WOULD KILL oSLTALD OUT 

OF SHEER PATRIOTISM, BUT MIGHT FOR PUBLICITY OR MIGHT DUE TO 
A 

TYPE OF TEMPER WHEN OVERLY EXCITED. 

END PAGE THREE 
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PAGE FOUR 

KELLEY SAU RUBY ONCE IN PEORIA, ILLINOIS, WHEN RUBY PASSED 

THROUGH. CRIMINAL RECORDS, PEORIA, NEGATIVE RE RUBY. 

COPIES MAILED CHICAGO. P. 

END AND ACK PLS 
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DIRECTOR, FBI AND SAC, DALLAS 

FROM SAC, CHICAGO /4/P..645/ 	/2P/ 

JACK LEON RUDY, AKA., LEE HARVEY 

CIVIL RIGHTS. 

NORRII% 'r  LEAN, SIX NINE TWO NINE NORTE KI:NN7TH AVENUE 
9-  9 i a 

1.0e, 
''/ SKOKIE, ILLINOIS, •OUNER AND PRESIDENT CF cLor: GLASS_ 

-MANUFACTURING COMPANY, TUO THREE FIVE EAST THIRTYTHIRD STRLET, 

CHICAGO, ILLINOIS, ADVISED SA GEORGE M. WOODLEY HE WAS ACQUAINTED 

WITH JACK RUBENSTEIN BUT HAS NOT SEEN NOR HEARD FROM HIM SINCE NINETEEN 

FORTYSIX. HE SAID HE FIRST MET RUBENSTEIN AEOtTT NINETEEN 

THIRTY WHEN THEY WERE BOTH KIDS IN THE SANE NEICHEOP.HOOD 

PAREN LAWNDALE AVENUE AND ROOSEVELT ROAD ENPAREN, ON THE WEST , 

nirf(PigrgifrVgisTr" 
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 

NOV 2 5 196 

,PE ENE 

OSWALD, AKA DASH VICTIM. 
i'100°°.77 

4:1:7 	0;1v 

SIDE. OF CHICAGO. NEUMAN SAID HE KNEW RL'EENSTEIN ONLY FY THIS 

BANE AND INDICATED THE NAME JACK RUPY WAS NOT KNOWN TO HIM.  

HZ SAID THAT DURING TEE LATE NINe THIRTY-S RUIENSTEIN 

WOULD PICK FIGHTS VIM ANYONE SHOWING /I iirt04AZI ATTITUDET 

WHENEVER HE WOULD HEAR OF A GERMAN EUND MEETING Ella MELD 

HZ WOULD GO TO THE PLACE AND ATTEMPT TO LREAK UP THE MEETING. 

HE WOULD TAKE ON ALL COMERS AND COULD HOLD EIS OWN AGAINST 

TWO OR THREE OTNERS mccrn THAN HE. KELLMAN SAID HE 1ENER XNEW 

END-PACE -ONE 

DEG 

• . - 	- 	A 	.z:--Arys--7-r- -.A. 	
7:0;72 
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PAGE TWO 

RUEENSTEIN TO cAnny A GUN AND NEVER HEARD THAT HE ::1`.L EVE

CARRIED'AikUN. NE SAID RUBENSTEIN WAS IN THE NOVELTY 

BUSI ESS I

1 

N. CHICAGO WITH HIS BROTHER AND WAS KNOWN TO SELL 

NOVA TY ITEMS AT VARIOUS SPORTING EVENTS IN CHICAGO, AND . 

WAS ALSO KNOWN TO BE 'ENGAGED IN THE SCALPING OF TICKETS AT 

VARIOUS SPORTING norm. HE SAID THAT RUBENSTEIN SPENT A 

PERIOD OF TIME IN THE U. S. ARMY AND ADVISED THAT HE KNOWS 

OF NO COMMUNIST AFFILIATION OR CONNECTION ON THE PART OF 

RUBENSTEIN AND TO HIS KNOWLEDGE HE HAD NO CONNECTION MITE 

THE HOODLUM ELEMENT. KELLMAN SAID THAT IpDENSTEIN WAS A 

GREAT ADMIRER OF FORMER PRESIDENT FRANKLIN ROOSEVELT BUT 

• KNEW NOTHING ADDITIONAL OF HIS POLITICAL FEELINGS BECAUSE 

HE LAST SAW RUBENSTEIN ABOUT NINETEEN FORTYSIX. HELLMAN - 

SAID HE HAS HAD NO CONTACT WIT' RUBENSTEIN SINGE YE LEFT 

CHICACO AND FURTHER STATED THAT HE DOES NOT KNOW OF ANY 

CONNECTION RUBENSTEIN MAY HAVE HAD WITH A UNION IN CHICAGO. 

HE SAID TEE ONLY BUSINESS THAT HE RECALLS RUBENSTEIN BEING 

IN WAS THAT OF THE NOVELTY BUSINESS AND THE SCALPING OF TICKETS. 

KNEW NOTHING ABOUT ANY CONTACTS 

END AND ACK PLS 	' 

VA 	TO BOTH STAS PLS HOLD. 

1S - 11•07 PM OK FE WA BH 

DL 10-07 PM OK FBI DL LJH 

K OK VA GO AHEAD TU 
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SPARKy RUEENSTEIN IN AEOUT NINETEEN THIRTYONE. 'AT THAT 

TIME RUEY WAS EMPLOYED AS A CLERK AT A CLOTHING OR SHOE 

..,,;,s0 STCRE ON WEST ROOSEVELT ROAD NEAR HALSTLD STREET _IN 
• 7 __ I . 

HICAGO. HEEELIEVED THIS STORE WAS OPERATED BY A LOUIT4r4E0ITZ. 

IN AEOUT NINETEEN THIRTYTWO RUEY-S FAEILY FOVED TO 4ME 

INITY OF INDEPENDENCE BOULEVARD AND ROOSEVM 

IN CHICAGO :MICH WAS IN KAHN-S NEIGHLORHOOD. HE AND A 	ALL 
 

• a 

v. 
FUREAll OF INvESTICATm r  

.e'z.111L. 

URGENT 11”25•••63 	9..27 FM 

TO RECTOR AND SACS, DALLAS, LOS ANGELES, NEW YORK AND DEM 

NEW YORK VIA WASEINGTON 

RON SAC, CHICAGO 	411645 	1/1D 

JACK LEON-Rmy, AKA,. LEE HARVEY 07WALD, AKA DAS' VICTIM, 

CIVIL RIGHTS. 

ON NOVEMBER TWENTYFIVE INSTANT MAURI 	AHN AKA 

rAuNk'ziN TWENTY EAST DELAWARE, CHICAGO, I LINOIS, WAS 

REINTERVIEWED EY SAS JOHN E. ?ALLMAN AND PETRO A. XOTSOS:. 

• KAHN ADVISED HE FIRST MET JACK RaY, WHOM ME KNEW AZ 

COMsNILINTAtar SECTION 
NOV 2 5 1963 

e') t 
TELETYPE 

GROUP OF YOUNG IIEN, ALL OF HIGH SCHOOL ACE, FREQUENTED viz 

LAWNDALE RESTAURANT LOCATED IN THE TH IR TYSEVEN MUi,DRED E. LOCK 

OF. EST ROOSEVELT ROAD. 	INCLUDED IN THI7  G;1OUP It:AS EilANEY 

EN: PAGE ONE 	147 
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FAFOUS PRIZE FIGHTER, WHO NOW RESIDE.; SOMEWHERE IN 
15 a  

hEW YORK CITY,. IRE, GLITZ, NOW A FURNITURE_MANUFACTURERr 	' 

WITH OFFICES IN THE CHICAGO FURNITURE MART ANL VICE PRESIDELIT 
1 	- 

OF THE LP.YE '40I E MAGOGUE, CHICAGO,. JOE AED MORRIE " 04 

.4 ELLEAN, WHO NOW OPERATE -THE .GLOEE_GLASS COMPA:01 -IN CHICAGO,. 
r. • 
JOH444C..DONALD, WHO LATER BECAME A BOOKMAYER AND IS VOW 

DEUASED 
• 

SOLI. 	HAI.  A PRIZE,FIGHTER WHO- I S NOW DECEASED,. 

Ai.D 	

--"P  	 " 

FRENCHY AND DO 	DLLVINE. FRANCHY EEDLEVINE WAS 

oPERATINGI AALWIN LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA, SE.CE MOVING 
f2, J 

THERE "OHE .YEARS AGO AND DON MEDLEVINE IS N1W OPERATING THE 

NEW CHEZ PARIS EIGHT CLUB. IN CHICAGO. 

BETWEEN THE YEARS NINETEEN THIRTYONE AND laNETEEN 

THIRTYE1NE VARIOUS MEMLERS OF THIS GROUP4+.15-Y:1i'.T TO TI:E PRIZE 

FIGHTS ALMOST EVERY MONDAY iZIGHT AT THE MARIGOLD GARDENS, 

GRACE AND BROADWAY STREETS IN CHICAGO. P217E-FIGHTS HAVE 

LOT BEE,: HELD THERE FOR 501E YEARS. A ”ROL„.  ip WAS THE 7- 1/.. 

CHIEF IiZPECTOR FOR THE ILLINOIS BOXING COMJS'ION AT- THAT 

EED PACE TWO 
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FACE TN:1EL 

TIME AND LECANE WELL ACOUAICI.ED WITH THE CROUP. 

HE IELIEVED THAT RUi'Y ATTENDED MARS".LLL 'UGH 7CHOOL 

IN - CHICAGO,. HO.;;EVER, HZ DID NOT RECALL 'EYING HI THERE 

DURING THE TIME HE WAS IN ATTENDANCE. -DURINf: 	-;fl' 

tIS WELL Pc01:111f."i..0 	 lUBY, WHICH WAS UP UNTIL NInETEEN 

THIRTYNINE, RIMY WAS EOPLOYED EY THE CLOTH1f,::: STORE 

ViEVIOJSLY DESCRIEED FOR A SHORT PERIOD OF TIU, AND LIKE_ 

THE EE3T OF THE CROUP LATER HUSTLED TO LAVE 

THIS INCLUDED SUCH ACTIVITIES AS SCALPING FOOTE-ALL TICKETS 

IN SOUTH EEND, INDIANA, A:iD CHICAGO, SELLI..0 CARNATIONS AND 

OTHT FLUERS AT NIGHT CLUES AND ON THE sTR:FTS ')F CHICAGO•.S-- 

LOOD, SELLING SONG SHEETS FOR FIVE CENTS A PIECE AT FACTORIES 

Aa IN THE LOOP A;;D Aa OTHER TYPE OF 4% THAT eAs AVAILABLE. 

HE LEVER KNEW OF ANY OTHER EMPLOYMENTS RUBY FIG-IT HAVE HAD.- 

A FAVORITE HAUNT OF THE GROUP VAS THE LOESY-OF THE 

SIEVAA HOTEL IN CHICAGO DURING THE LATTER NINETEEN THIRTIES. 

1a “INETZEri THIRTYNINE KAHN WAS MARRIED AND RULY WAS 

INV Izu AND VAS IN ATTENDANCE AT THE WEDDING. AFTER HIS 

• 

d'"". ••• -Ar • •so•- 	• 	 drer."--ii, 	• 	s  - • 	 • 	 . 	- 

4110r"lhoSr. 1.1":3:t04 	 ttzer 
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ma. AZE, KAM MOVED TO SIX NINE THREE 'ZERO SOUTH LAKE 

SHORE rIAIVE -IN CHICAGO. HE SAW RUEY Ot:LY A FEW TIMES 

ATE THAT, POSSIELY EITHER AT THE SHER= HOTEL L1L y 

OR AT THE CLOVER LOUNGE IN CHICAGO OPERATED EU:41'021ITZ.,>/  
THE LAST TIME HE SA:: RUH WAS FIVE 0;? SIX YEA 2.1 ACO 

CHICACO. HE COULD 	aECALL WIETLIEd T'LIS jAE:AT TIE 

CL1VErt LOUNGE OR Ii THE'LDP2Y OF T41: 4H.TRW4 "OTEL. 

RULY TOLD HIM AT THIS TIME THAT HE WAS LIVING IN VIE 30UNWEST: 
• 

POS7IELY GAVE HIM HIS BUSINESS CARD, PlICH HE IS CERTAIN YE 1:0 

- LONGE:: HAS. - HE MAD HEARD PRIOR TO THAT TIME-THAT 

SOMETI44E AFTER NINETEEN FDRTYSIX WHEN RUEY WAS DISCWIRCED 

FROM MILITARY SERVICE HE HAD LEFT CHICAGO TO OPERATE A 

SALOON 70MEWHERE IN TEXAS FOR NIS SISTER.- HE COULD RECALL 

NOTHING FURTHER CONCERNING RUBY-S ACTIVITIES SI4CE HIS 

DEPARTUAE FROM CHICAGO. 

TAMING NIOETEE:i THIRTYNINE HE VAGUELY RECALLED TqAT 

RULY I.:LY HAVE .DATED HIS FORMER WIFE-S COUSIN A Fri TIMES -  , 	. 

M. POSSIELE DOUELE DATED WITH HIM. HE COULD DOT BE SURE 

OF THIS AND HE WOULD HAVE NO WAY OF VERIFYIAG IT ;INCE HE 

IS Ii0 LONGER It' CONTACT WITH HIS -EX-WIFE OR HER FAMILY-. 

E;1D_AGE -FOUR ( 
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PAGE FIVE 

HE NEVER PERSONALLY KNEW OF RUEY LIVING ANYWHERE "CUT 

IN CHICAGO. HE HAS NEVER HEARD OF ANY mrwrioa OF Ray 

LIVING IN CHICAGO HEIGHTS OR ANY OTHER CHICAGO SJLURE. 

HE NEVER MET ANY NEMER OF 2ULY-S FAMILY fi;D COULD NOT 

RECALL ANY WOMAN RUBY WAS ROMANTICALLY INVOLVED WITH. 

AS CONCERNS THE CHARACTER OF RUBY, HE RECALLED 

HIM AS EEING AM EXTREMELY QUIET INDIVIDUAL WHO AVOIDED 

ARGUMENTS AND CLASHES OF ANY KIND. HE, THEREFORE, HAD 

NO IDEA OF HOW RUEY PICKED UP A NICKNAME OF SPARKY. RUBY 

WAS EMOTIONAL TO THE EXTENT THAT WHEN DISCUSSING HIS -

READINGS OF SPORTS EVENTS OR CURRENT ISSUES HE WOULD TAKE 
5 

THEE VERY SERIOUSLY. .HE WOULD EARNETLY DISCU7S THESE 

MATTERS WITH HIS ACQUAINTANCES AND WOULD OFTEN INQUIRE 
• 

AS TO THEIR FEELINGS OR ATTITUDE'''. OW THE SUBJECTS DISCUSSED. 

HE WAS NOT THE LEAST LIT VICIOUS AND HE IS TIE LAST PERSON 

HE WOULD SUSPECT OF COMMITTING MURDER. HE NEVER CARRIES 

A GUN TO HIS KNOWLEDGE. RUEY ALMOST ALWAYS HAD A LIG 

MI E ON ,HIS FACE AND WAS ALWAYS IMMACULATE IN APPEARANCE. 

EN PAGE FIVE 
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